MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BOUNDARIES (Inpraxp). 85 ENNISKILLEN

ENNISKILLEN.

REPORT upon the PROPOSE

pI‘iSE: the ¢ entire of the Island of Ennis- AncienNT LIMITS.

THE ancient Borough 1s stated to com
killen,” ¢ the Castle or Fortalice of Enniskillen alone excepted.”

The Town of Enniskillen -« situated in a central position in the County Of DescrIPTION OF
] of Lough Erne, connecting its upper THE Towx.

cted with the Island of Ennis-

It has two Suburbs, each conne
in the Parish

The Island and the Eastern Suburb are
tern Suburb 1is 1n the Parish of Rossory.

The Town is neither paved, lighted nor watched. Local Rates.

Town is repaired by the County.
f the land, and varies consi- County Rate.

and lower portions.
killen by a stone Brdge.

of Enniskillen; the Wes

There is not any Local Rate.
The principal Road through the

The County Cess is levied on an old valuation O
derably ; a new valuation is now in progress.

The Population of the entire Town in 1831 amounted to 6,050.

In case any alteration 1n the Boundary should be contemplated, 1 propose the
as that adopted for the Parliamentary

following, which comprises the same extent
Borough in 1832, with the addition of a portion of the adjacent waters, and the

small Island called Piper’s Island :—
From the Westernmost Point (1) of the

Population.

Townland of Toneystick, on the PROPOSED NEW

Fast of the Town, in a straight Line 1o the. Salient Point (2) of the North- BouNDARY.

o of East Fort; thence In a straight Line to the Salient Point

western Bastio _
£ Rast Fort; thence in a straight Line in

(3) of the North-eastern Bastion 0 ;
the direction of the Qouth-western Angle of the County Infirmary, to the

Point (4) at which such straight Line cuts the Boundary of thel ownland
of Toneystick ; thence, Qouthward, along the Boundary of the Townland of

Toneystick t hich the same meets Lough Erne (5); thence
along the Townland Boundary through the middle of the Channel South of

the Island of Enniskillen, to the Point (6) at which 1t joins the Boundary
between the Townlands of Cole’s Hill and Windmill Hill, in the Western

Quburb of the Town ; thence, Westward, along the said Boundary to a Point
ich is distant One hundred Yards (measured along such Boundary)

int at which the same joins the ¥lorence Court Road ; thence,
‘o the South-western Angle (8) of West Fort; thence 1n

-~ a straight Line 10 the Point at which the Boundary between the T ownlands
the Fastern Bank of Lough Galliagh

of Windmill Hill and Portora meets
(9); thence, Northward, along the Eastern Bank of Lough Galliagh to the
Point at which the same meets the Church Hill Road (10); thence, towards
Fnniskillen, along the last-mentioned Road to the Lodge Gate of Portora
School (11); thence along a Hedge which runs at the foot of the Lawn of
Portora School, Northward, to Lough Erne, t0 the Point (12) at which the
same meets Lough \n the same direction to the middle of the
Channel between o and Cornagrade (13); thence
along the middle of d of Piper’s Island to the

Point (1) first described. -
a7 W. Stace.
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